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Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Dan Koski; Jeremy Walvoord; Adam Tegen; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Kim Lynch; Greg Vadney
Subject: FW: truck # 51 CAWG REQUEST
Attachments: truck.0.jpg; #51.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Dan Koski Approve: 10/25/2022 2:14 PM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 10/25/2022 12:25 PM
Adam Tegen Approve: 10/26/2022 8:44 AM
Nick Reimer Approve: 10/25/2022 12:52 PM
Todd Blaser Approve: 10/27/2022 3:21 PM
Kim Lynch Approve: 10/25/2022 11:16 AM
Greg Vadney

Unbudgeted request.  This will need to go to PI and Finance. 
 
Please use voting buttons above.  
 
Kim Lynch  |  Interim Finance Director 
City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686‐6962 
Please note my retirement date of 12/30/2022 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jeremy Walvoord <jwalvoord@manitowoc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 6:30 AM 
To: Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org> 
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: truck # 51 
 
Good Day Kim 
 
 I'm putting in this cawg request for truck # 51 to have a used wing installed to more utilize this truck all year round.  
 
Currently this 2014 truck has 9,000 miles on it. The current way this truck is equipped the streets department does not 
ever use it in there day to day operations.( Picture attached ) This bucket system will be removed and the truck will be 
equipped with a used wing blade off old # 43 that was sold at auction. This will help out in winter operations and the 
truck will be on a scheduled plow route. This will also make this truck the ability to be used in the summer months as a 
standard dump truck for the streets department. 
 
 All fleet equipment was pulled for 2023 budget cycle so this will put a under utilized truck back into the active fleet.  
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I looking to contract Monroe truck for this work, There is a + $4,403 difference in Monroe quote over Casper's truck. I 
have reached out to Casper's sales team 3 times over the last 2 months to stop at the DPW shop and look over the truck 
and take measurements to make sure there quote is 100% accurate and they will not stop at the shop to look this truck 
over. Troy from Monroe truck came down and looked the truck over with myself and Billy H for about 45 min. to make 
sure Monroe Truck has an accurate quote. It is easy to see in the individual quotes that Monroe truck has a more spelled 
out and detailed quote. I feel in this instance the low quote will cause an unfinished truck or added expenses before we 
get a fully functional plow truck.  
 
 Thanks  
Jeremy Walvoord 
Building and Grounds  
Fleet, & Lift bridges 
Division Manager 
City of Manitowoc 
920‐374‐0403 Cell 
920‐686‐6513 Office 
920‐686‐6525 Fax 
jwalvoord@manitowoc.org 
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